

Ms Marnie Mannering
Environmental Officer
Teys Australia Southern Pty Ltd
1 Dampier Street
BOMEN NSW 2650

Attention: Ms Eleanor Parry, pitt&sherry

25/09/2020

Dear Ms Mannering

**Teys Australia Beef Abattoir
Updated Effluent Wastewater Management Plan (DA220-07-2002-i-PA-1)**

I refer to your recent correspondence regarding the Teys Australia Beef Abattoir (DA 220-07-2002-i). I understand you are seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of the development's updated Effluent Wastewater Management Plan (EWMP), pursuant to Condition 7.4(c) of the development consent.

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (the Department) has reviewed the updated EWMP and concludes it adequately addresses the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent. Accordingly, I approve the following version of the plan:

- Effluent Wastewater Management Plan – Teys Australia Beef Abattoir, prepared by pitt&sherry, dated 4 September 2020 (Rev 03).

Please be reminded that the updated EWMP must be implemented for the duration of the development.

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Patrick Copas on (02) 9274 6273, or via email at patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments
As delegate of the Planning Secretary